
NOTICE AND AGENDA
GRAFTON TOWNSlllP REGULAR BOARD MEETING

GRAFTON TOWNSlllP, MCHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS
MONDAY, March 17,2014 7:30 p.m.

GRAFTON TOWNSlllP OFFICES 10109 VINE STREET, HUNTLEY, IL 60142

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Regular Township Board Meeting of the Grafton
Township Board, McHenry County. Dlinois will be held on Monday. March 17. 2014.
7:30 p.m. for purpose of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda as posted
5. Regular Business

A. Approval of Minutes of February 24,2014 Township Regular Meeting.
B. Audit and Payment of unpaid bills/Warrant check detail for Town Fund.
C. Review Road and Bridge Warrant check detail.

6. Executive Session
Motion to convene an Executive Session to discuss pending litigation and personnel
involving the Township pursuant to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(II).

7. Discussion and potential action of items as discussed during Executive Session
8. Public Comment/ Board Members Response to Public Comment
9. Old Business

Discuss and adopt agenda for Annual Meeting April 8. 2014.
10. New Business
11. Committee and Officer Reports

Supervisor
Trustee
Audit Committee
Assessor
Road District
Clerk

12. Adjournment

Dated and posted by Township Clerk Kathryn Francis
This 13th day of March. 2014

This agenda was prepared by the Township Clerk in accordance with the direction of the Township Board Rules. This
notice and posting may only be removed by Grafton Township Clerk Kathryn Francis.



DRAFT

MINUTES



GRAFTON TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
RESCHEDULED due to weather 2-17-2014

New date: MONDAY, February 24, 2014 7:30 p.m.

l.Supervisor Keams called the meeting to order at 7:36 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Present: Trustees Holtorf, Wagner, Zirk and Ziller; Supervisor Kearns; Road
Commissioner Poznanski; Assessor Zielinski; Clerk Francis. Absent: None.

3. Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was said.

4. Approval of Agenda as posted
Motion by Trustee Wagner, second by Trustee Holtorf to approve the agenda as posted.
Ayes: Trustees Wagner, Holtorf, Ziller, Zirk; Supervisor Kearns
Nays: None. Motion Carries.

5. Regular Business
A. Approval of Minutes of January 20, 2014 Township Regular Meeting.
Motion by Trustee Wagner, second by Trustee Holtorf to approve the minutes of the
January 20,2014 Regular Meeting with the correction of a typo in item #8 New
Business because Trustee Wagner is listed as a voice vote twice and Trustee Holtorf was
not listed.
Ayes: Trustees Wagner, Holtorf, Ziller, Zirk; Supervisor Kearns
Nays: None. Motion Carries.

B. Audit and Payment of unpaid bills/Warrant check detail for Town Fund.
Supervisor Kearns stated that since this meeting was delayed from its normal start date
of February 17th• the additional, new warrant list in front of the trustees includes all
bills slated to be paid through February 2014.
Motion by Trustee Wagner, second by Trustee Holtorf to approve both lists of unpaid
bills/warrant check list for payment, with the exception of Otteson-Britz $42,869.68
which is on hold. Exhibit I
Ayes: Trustees Wagner, Holtorf, Ziller and Zirk; Supervisor Kearns
Nays: None. Motion Carries.

C. Review Road and Bridge Warrant check detail.
Motion by Trustee Wagner, second by Trustee Ziller to approve the Township Road and
Bridge bills as detailed in the warrant list. Exhibit II
Ayes: Trustees Wagner, Ziller, Holtorf, Zirk; Supervisor Kearns
Nays: None. Motion Carries.

6. Public Comment/ Board Members Response to Public Comment Exhibit III
Loretta Wuich wanted to know about the levy increase and whether or not we voted on
it. She feels that an increase would be a burden on some property owners. Supervisor
Kearns explained that there was a hearing and that the levy is on new construction and
that the levy is simply a request and we don't know if we will get it or not.
Dave Knutsen stated that he is present to support the new assessor's request for new
computers. He stated that the computers they are currently using are extremely slow
and make it difficult to do the job in a timely manner.
James Burke stated that he has worked for 12 years in the assessor's office and that he
is present to show support for AIZielinski.
AI Zielinski requested that we post the sign from the regarding conceal and carry policy.

7. Old Business
A. Safe Deposit Box location change
Clerk Francis stated that the current safe deposit box is at BMOHarris and that when
it is up for renewal in May she will move it to American Community.
B. Change date of April Regular Meeting to April 14, 2014



Motion by Trustee Ziller, second by Trustee Holtorf to change the date of the Township
Regular meeting to April 14, 2014
AllAyes. No Nays. Motion Carries.

8. New Business
A. Discussion and potential action to amend the Town Fund Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance of 2013- 2014.
Supervisor Kearns stated that the need to amend the budget by line item is due to the
board compliance with Grafton Township Resolution 2010ATM-01 to unwind the sale of
township property to the road district, at a cost to the township of $300,000. This
expenditure was not factored into the current budget so there is a need to amend it.
The bottom line will not change. Supervisor Kearns will post the revised worksheet.
B. Assessor's Request for a Township Transfer of Appropriation
Assessor Zielinski stated concern that the computer systems in the Assessor's office are
decades old and very slow. He already lost two very qualified employees and fears that
the office will lose more if conditions don't improve. The budget cuts that Supervisor
Kearns is proposing will make it impossible for him to make the upgrades. Supervisor
Kearns stated that he is basing his budget allocations on historical numbers but that
he agrees the upgrades are needed. Supervisor Kearns asked Assessor Zielinski to re-
examine his request for upgrades to determine what is necessary immediately and what
can wait until June. They examined the proposal line item by line item and agreed
upon items that could not wait. The expenditure for upgrades in this budget will be
held to under $10,000 and will be taken out of next year's budget.

9. Executive Session
Motion by Trustee Ziller, second by Trustee Holtorf to convene an Executive Session to
discuss pending litigation and personnel involving the Township pursuant to 5ILCS
120j2(c)(11) at 9: 17 pm.
Ayes: Trustees Ziller, Holtorf, Wagner, Zirk; Supervisor Kearns
Nays: None

Supervisor Kearns called the regular meeting to return to order at 9:49 pm.
Present: Trustees Holtorf, Wagner, Zirk and Ziller; Supervisor Kearns; Road
Commissioner Poznanski; Assessor Zielinski; Clerk Francis. Absent: None.

10. Committee and Officer Reports
Supervisor
Supervisor Kearns stated that due to the increasing concern about the budget, he is
cutting everything that is not immediately necessary.
Supervisor Kearns say that he is wondering what the board should do with the
Township lot on Haligus road. When a potential interested buyer inquires about the lot,
the Village of Lake In The Hills says they cannot build on it because it is zoned for
municipal purposes. He would like to add a discussion on the next meeting agenda and
in the meantime: 1. Get direction from a realtor on what makes the most sense. 2.
Have the township attorney explore possible options legally. 3. Find out if we have to
mow it. At the previous annual meeting the residents adopted a resolution to sell it a
price of $99,500.
Trustee
Audit Committee
Trustee Wagner referred to the draft of the audit policy. He has checked with the
Township attorney and is satisfied that it is legal and is consistent with current policy.
He has not received any comments from the trustees. Trustee Ziller asked about the
nepotism policy.
Assessor
Assessor Zielinski thanked the board for listening to his earlier appeal for budget to
upgrade systems.

2



Road District
Road Commissioner Poznanski stated that he re-worked the interior and the exterior
lights. He replaced the bulbs with LED's to make them more efficient. Sees a need to
upgrade the electric box and got an estimate from Amwood contracting for $4,278.00.
Clerk
Clerk Francis informed the board that she has received approval from the state for the
disposal of all records she requested. She also stated that she has begun planning for
the annual town meeting on April 8, 2014.

11. Adjournment
Motion by Trustee Holtorf, second by Trustee Wagner to adjourn the meeting at 10: 19
pm.
AllAyes. No Nays. Meeting adjourned.

Submitted,
Township Clerk Kathryn Francis

This agenda was prepared by the Township Clerk in accordance with the direction of the Township Board Rules. This
notice and posting may only be removed by Grafton Township Clerk Kathryn Francis.

3



" -IzO» :e
z z
0"»C:.- zcne



2:54 PM GRAFTON TOWNSHIP
03112114 Unpaid Bills Detail

All Transactions

Date Num Memo Due Date Split Amount

ACT Network Solutions
03/11/2014 19059 PO 1809 03/21/2014 1573·0TH ... 27.00
03/11/2014 140310-1041 PO 1823 03/21/2014 5512· MAIN ... 64.50
03/11/2014 140310-1041 PO 1824 03/21/2014 1512· MAIN ... 193.50

Total ACT Network Solutions 285.00

Alan D Zielinski
03/10/2014 1151197 PO 20112 03/20/2014 1751 . MAIN ... 629.63
03/10/2014 PO 20113 03/20/2014 1854· EQUI ... 7,495.43

Total Alan 0 Zielinski 8,125.06

Auto Tech Centers, Inc.
03/10/2014 020086 PO 1822 03/20/2014 5512· MAIN ... 423.80

Total Auto Tech Centers, Inc. 423.80

C.I.A.O.
03/01/2014 PO 20107 03/11/2014 1759· DUES 20.00

Total C.I.A.O. 20.00

CARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY
03/10/2014 PO 20108 03/20/2014 1851 ·OFFI ... 142.86
03/11/2014 PO 1774 03/21/2014 1651 ·OFFI ... 65.42
03/11/2014 PO 1806 03/21/2014 950· BUS 0 ... 52.00

Total CARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY 260.28

Cirone Computer Consulting, Inc.
03/11/2014 4304 PO 20114 03/21/2014 1761 . TRAI ... 3,600.00

Total Cirone Computer Consulting, Inc. 3,600.00

COM ED
03/11/2014 P01813 03/21/2014 5571 . UTILI ... 77.39
03/11/2014 PO 1814 03/21/2014 1571 . UTILI ... 232.15

Total COM ED 309.54

CONSERV FS
03/04/2014 40173 PO 20109 04/03/2014 1760· TRAV ... 32.94

Total CONSERV FS 32.94

Fire & Safety Equipment of Rockford
03/11/2014 F14025 PO 1799 03/21/2014 1511 . MAIN ... 90.06

Total Fire & Safety Equipment of Rockford 90.06

In Sync Systems, Inc.
03/11/2014 14039 PO 20106 03/21/2014 1752· TELE ... 301.25

Total In Sync Systems, Inc. 301.25

Kathryn M. Francis
03/11/2014 PO 1818 03/21/2014 1451 . HEAL ... 166.51

Total Kathryn M. Francis 166.51

Madsen, Sugden & Gottemoller
03/11/2014 PO 1812 03/21/2014 1533· LEGA ... 688.33

Total Madsen, Sugden & Gottemoller 688.33

MDC Environmental Services
03/01/2014 12983652 PO 1817 03/11/2014 1511 . MAIN ... 39.36

Total MDC Environmental Services 39.36

NICORGAS
03/01/2014 PO 1819 03/11/2014 1571 . UTILI ... 292.78
03/01/2014 PO 1820 03/11/2014 5571 . UTILI ... 97.59

Total NICOR GAS 390.37

Page 1



2:54 PM GRAFTON TOWNSHIP
03/12114 Unpaid Bills Detail

All Transactions

Date Num Memo Due Date Split Amount

Ottosen Britz Kelly Cooper Gilbert&DiNilf
02127/2012 55972 03/08/2012 1533· LEGA... 5,206.00
03/30/2012 56573 Feb-2012 04/09/2012 1533· LEGA... 3,489.59
03/31/2012 57145 March-2012 04/10/2012 1533· LEGA... 4,912.00
06/05/2012 57810 April-2012 06/15/2012 1533· LEGA... 8,265.00
06/30/2012 58718 June 30,2012 07/10/2012 1533· LEGA... 3,906.88
09/06/2012 59858 July 31,2012 09/16/2012 1533· LEGA... 3,056.96
09/07/2012 60040 Aug. 31,2012 09/17/2012 1533· LEGA... 2,432.00
11/01/2012 60878 Aug. 31,2012 11/11/2012 1533· LEGA... 955.00
11/16/2012 61496 Oct. 2012 11/26/2012 1533· LEGA... 1,748.00
12110/2012 62019 Nov.2012 12120/2012 1533· LEGA... 3,782.46
01/30/2013 Dec.2012 02109/2013 1533· LEGA... 760.00
03/1212013 Dec.2012 03/2212013 1533· LEGA... 494.00
05/24/2013 06/03/2013 1533· LEGA... 3,060.42
06/1212013 65663 06/2212013 1533· LEGA... 801.37

Total Ottosen Britz Kelly Cooper Gilbert&DiNilf 42,869.68

Ruperto Herrera
03/04/2014 4 PO 20111 03/14/2014 1751 . MAIN... 1,500.00

Total Ruperta Herrera 1,500.00

U.S. Bank Equipment Finance
03/04/2014 PO 20110 03/14/2014 1751 . MAIN... 104.57

Total U.S. Bank Equipment Finance 104.57

WEX Bank
03/01/2014 P01811 03/11/2014 930· BUS F... 307.24

Total WEX Bank 307.24

TOTAL 59,513.99

Page 2



1:34 PM

03107/14

Accrual Basis

GRAFTON TOWNSHIP
TF Warrant Detail Report

March 1 - 14, 2014

Date Num

101· CHECKING -American Community
03/05/2014 22168
03/05/2014 22169
03/05/2014 22170
03/14/2014 EFT

Total 101 . CHECKING ·American Community

TOTAL

Name

Com Cast I
Interact Business Products, LLC
Verizion Wireless
American Community Bank & Tr. ..

Memo

PO 1800,1801,1802
PO 1803,1804, 1805
PO 1810
PO 1815, 1816

Amount

·141.92
-89.29
-23.71

·4,543.71

-4,798.63

-4,798.63

Page 1



American Community Bank
Town Fund

Bank Accounts

TF General Checking 961

General Assistance Checking 754

GA Money Market 987



10:43 AM

03/03/14

GRAFTON TOWNSHIP G to I
Reconciliation Summary

101 . CHECKING -American Community, Period Ending 02/28/2014

Feb 28,14

Beginning Balance 331,037.39
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 26 items -64,020.28
Deposits and Credits - 17 items 1,072.48

Total Cleared Transactions -62,947.80

Cleared Balance 268,089.59

Uncleared Transactions
Chetks and Payments - 23 items -13,222.61
Deposits and Credits - 15 items 0.00

Total urcleared Transactions -13,222.61

254,866.98Register Balance as of 02128/2014

New Trlnsactions
Chetks and Payments - 1 item -7,100.76

Total N~w Transactions -7,100.76

Ending Balance 247,766.22

Page 1



10:55 AM

03103/14

GRAFTON TOWNSHIP
Reconciliation Summary

151 . General Assistance - Amer Com, Period Ending 02/28/2014

Beginning Balance
Clear~ Transactions

C~ecks and Payments - 10 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total!Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

unclJared Transactions
CHecks and Payments - 4 items

Totalluncleared Transactions

Register B~lance as of 0212812014

New Transactions
cJecks and Payments - 2 items

Total.INew Transactions

Ending Balance

Feb 28,14

2,926.34

-1,833.67
5,000.00

3,166.33

6,092.67

-259.04

-259.04

5,833.63

-733.17

-733.17

5,100.46

Page 1



10:51 AM

03103114

GRAFTON TOWNSHIP
Reconciliation Summary C} gl

150· Gen ASsistance MMF- Amer Com, Period Ending 02/28/2014

Beginning Balance
Clear~ Transactions

chkks and Payments - 1 Item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

I
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Ballnce
• I~~~:~~~:~~~~eas of 0212812014

Feb 28,14

152,035.28

-5,000.00
23.27

-4,976.73

147,058.55

147,058.55
147,058.55

Page 1



ROAD DISTRICT
FUND

FINANCIALS



h34PM .s:

03/11/14

Date Num

PO 10298
Amwood Contracting INC.

02121/2014

Total Amwood Contracting INC.

AT&T U- Verse
0212212014

Total AT&T U- Verse

Card member Service
02121/2014 'PAYPAL *TJM
03/06/2014 294873
03/06/2014

Total Cardmember Service

COM ED STREET LIGHTS
02126/2014

Total COM ED STREET LIGHTS

CONSERV FS INC
03/04/2014 40173
03/07/2014 1864009-IN

Total CONSERV FS INC

GE Capital Retail Bank Chicago
02124/2014

Grafton Township R & B
Unpaid Bills Detail

All Transactions

Memo

PO 10315

PO 10299
PO 10309
PO 10310

PO 10304

PO 10306
PO 10311

PO 10301

Total GE Capital Retail Bank Chicago

HAMPSHIRE AUTO PARTS
02123/2014 339410 PO 10307
02123/2014 339410 PO 10308

Total HAMPSHIRE AUTO PARTS

HINCKLEY SPRINGS WATER CO
03/03/2014 10164181030214 PO 10314

Total HINCKLEY SPRINGS WATER CO

MDC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES (MA1ENGO)
03/01/2014 12983652 PO 10312

Total MDC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES (MARENGO)

NICORGAS
03/07/2014 PO 10313

Total NICOR GAS

Rush Truck Centers of Illinois, Inc.
0210712014 1140570

Total Rush Truck Centers of Illinois, Inc.

sarco Plastics Inc.
02126/2014 3742

Total Sarco Plastics Inc.

TOWNSHIP HWY COMM OF IL
02118/2014 2014 Dues

Total TOWNSHIP HWY COMM OF IL

Weidner Farms Material, Inc
02115/2014 062667

Total Weidner Farms Material, Inc

Whitey'S Towing Inc.
02105/2014 132579

Total Whitey's Towing Inc.

ZIEGLER'S ACE HARDWARE
02107/2014 55337/B
0212012014 55471/B
0212012014 55474/B

PO 10294

PO 10302

PO 10295

PO 10300

PO 10305

PO 10293
PO 10296
PO 10297

Due Date Split Amount

8,308.00

8,308.00

13.33

13.33

44.98
29.37
49.00

123.35

263.82

263.82

2,482.32
1,838.65

4,320.97

20.98

20.98

100.30
62.21

162.51

17.06

17.06

118.08

118.08

720.05

720.05

1,101.00

1,101.00

4,150.00

4,150.00

50.00

50.00

280.65

280.65

375.00

375.00

0.39
19.48
2.20

Page 1

03/03/2014 6833· OTHER IMPROVEMENTS

03/04/2014 6552· TELEPHONE

03/03/2014 6113· MAINTENANCE SUPPLY - VEHIC .
03/16/2014 9614· MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - RO .
03/16/2014 6551· POSTAGE

04/27/2014 9519· Street Lights

04/03/2014 9655· AUTO FUEL & OIL
04/06/2014 9655· AUTO FUEL & OIL

03/06/2014 6122· OPERATING SUPPLIES

03/25/2014 6112· MAINTENANCE SUPPLY - EOUI. ..
03/25/2014 6113· MAINTENANCE SUPPLY - VEHIC ...

03/03/2014 6122· OPERATING SUPPLIES

03/20/2014 6373· GARBAGE DISPOSAL

04/21/2014 6371· UTILITIES

0211712014 6313· MAINTENANCE SERVICE - VEHI. ..

03/08/2014 6820 . CAPITAL ASSET OUTLAY

0212812014 6561· DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS

02125/2014 9656· SALT, CALCIUM, ICE CONTROL

02115/2014 6313· MAINTENANCE SERVICE - VEHI. ..

03/09/2014 6112 . MAINTENANCE SUPPLY - EOUI...
03/2212014 6112 . MAINTENANCE SUPPLY - EOUI. ..
03/2212014 6113· MAINTENANCE SUPPLY - VEHIC ...



1-:34 PM -:

03/11/14

Date Num

02126/2014 55564/8

Total ZIEGLER'S ACE HARDWARE

TOTAL

Grafton Township R & B
Unpaid Bills Detail

All Transactions

Memo Due Date Split

03/28/2014 6112 . MAINTENANCE SUPPLY - EQUI. ..PO 10303

Amount

1.29

23.36

20,048.16

Page2



o Nu I Name

101-: Road & Bridde Chkg - Amer Com
0: 4358 I AT&T

Total 101 . Road & Bridge Chkg - Amer Com

2:11 PM

03/07/14

Accrual Basis

TOTAL

Grafton Township R & B
WARRANT DETAIL REPORT

March 1 - 14, 2014

Memo

PO 10292

Amount

-75.23

-75.23

-75.23

Page 1



I
ROAD & BRIDGE WARRANT LIST - FEBRUARY 2014
FUND VENDOR

I
PO# DUE DATE

6112 ACE HARDWARE 10293 Cap for sprayer bar $ 0.39 3/31/2014
6112 ACE HARDWARE 10296 Clevis' for plow chains $ 19.48 3/31/2014
6113 ACE HARDWARE 10297 Screws for light bar $ 2.20 3/31/2014
6112 ACE HARDWARE 10303 Plug for super mix tank $ 1.29 3/31/2014
6552 AT&T U-VERSE 10315 Internet service $ 13.33 3/31/2014
6833 AMWOOD CONTRACTING INC 10298 New lighting in shoploutside $ 8,308.00 3/23/2014
6113 CARDMEMBER 1VISA (PAYPAL TJM) 10299 Mini side beam halogen lamp $ 44.98 4/3/2014
9614 CARDMEMBER 1VISA (FARM & FLEET) 10309 3 Mailboxes $ 29.37 4/3/2014
6551 CARDMEMBER 1VISA (USPS) 10310 100 Stamps $ 49.00 4/3/2014
9519 COM ED-STREET LIGHTS 10304 $ 263.82 4/28/2014
9655 CONSERV FS 10306 Fuel $ 2,482.32 4/25/2014
9655 CONSERV FS 10311 Power fluid, oil, antifreeze $ 1,838.65 4/25/2014
6122 GE CAPITAL (FARM & FLEET) 10301 Grinding kit & disc's $ 20.98 3/28/2014
6112 HAMPSHIRE AUTO PARTS 10307 Filters $ 100.30 3/31/2014
6113 HAMPSHIRE AUTO PARTS 10308 Filters $ 62.21 3/31/2014
6122 HINCKLEY SPRINGS 10314 Water $ 17.06 3/24/2014
6373 MDC 10312 Garbage removal $ 118.08 3/20/2014
6371 NICOR GAS 10313 $ 720.05 4/24/2014
6313 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ILLINOIS 10294 Repair Dump truck axle $ 1,101.00 3/10/2014
6820 SARCO PLASTICS INC 10302 Bed liner for #5 Dump truck $ 4,150.00 2/26/2014
6561 TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY COMM OF IL 10295 2014 Dues $ 50.00 3/31/2014
9656 WEIDNER FARMS MATERIAL 10300 Birds eye pea gravel $ 280.65 3/17/2014
6313 WHITEY'S TOWING INC 10305 Tow Dump truck to Rush $ 375.00 3/28/2014

$ 20,048.16

BILLS PAID BEFORE MEETING
6552 AT&T 10292 Telephone & fax lines $ 75.23 3/11/2014

$ 75.23
Total $ 20,123.39

Road Commissioner: ~

~Received by:

Date:



11:05 AM

03103114

Grafton Township R & B q a, 5
Reconciliation Summary

101 • Road & Bridge Chkg - Amer Com, Period Ending 02128/2014

Feb 28,14

Beginning Balance 115,049.45
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 14 items -29,361.86
Deposits and Credits - 4 Items 55.00

Total Cleared Transactions -29,306.86

Cleared Balance 85,742.59

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items -33,995.34

Total Uncleared Transactions -33,995.34

Register Balance as of 0212812014 51,747.25

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -2,077.26

Total New Transactions -2,077.26

Ending Balance 49,669.99

Page 1



11:17 AM

03/03/14

Grafton Township R & B
Reconciliation Summary 00 I

501 . R & B Money Market - Amer Com, Period Ending 02128/2014

Feb 28,14

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits -1 item

Total Cleared Transactions

801,771.20

153.76

153.76

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 0212812014
Ending Balance

801,924.96

801,924.96
801,924.96

Page 1



SUPERVISOR'S
REPORT



2013 APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV OEC JAN FEB
lIS 321 333 333 328 343 344 348 303 66 111 110
OIS 98 145 62 88 114 101 77 64 69 60 43

TOTALS 419 478 395 416 457 445 425 367 135 171 153
110 181 195 127 140 191 182 164 127 135 171 153
010 243 283 268 276 266 265 261 240 0

TOTALS 424 478 395 416 457 447 425 367 135 171 153
$1/0 $192.00 $205.00 $149.00 $189.00 $223.00 $186.00 $174.00 $138.00 $186.00 $195.00 $179.00
$ 010 $297.00 $319.00 $312.00 $266.00 $278.00 $275.00 $283.00 $245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bonus $3.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0 0
TOTAL $492.00 $524.00 $461.00 $455.00 $501.00 $461.00 $457.00 $383.00 $186.00 $195.00 $179.00

YEAR 492.00 1016.00 1477.00 1932.00 2433.00 2894.00 3351.00 3734.00 3920.00 4115.00 4294.00



GRAFTON TOWNSHIP
BUSSER~CEFORTHEYEAR

Grafton
Grafton Grafton Sun City Non Sun N/C rides Township Medical Grocery Beauty Randall Pr Vol Misc

Date Rides Riders City Revenue Trips Trips Trips Trips Lodge Bingo Work Trip
February 3, 2014 12 5 6 6 0 $12.00 2 2 2
February 4, 2014 12 6 10 2 0 $16.00 2 1 1 2
February 5, 2014 7 3 5 2 0 $7.00 1 1 1
February 6, 2014 9 4 4 5 0 $13.00 1 3 1
February 7,2014 5 2 5 0 0 $5.00 1 2

February 10, 2014 7 3 5 2 0 $7.00 1 1 1
February 11, 2014 2 1 2 0 0 $2.00 1
February 12, 2014 4 2 2 2 0 $4.00 1 1
February 13, 2014 9 4 7 2 0 $17.00 3 1 1
February 14, 2014 7 3 5 2 0 $7.00 2 2

February 17,2014
February 18, 2014 11 5 9 2 0 $11.00 1 1 1 0 1 3
February 19, 2014 10 4 8 2 0 $10.00 2 1 1 0 0 2
February 20, 2014 9 5 5 4 0 $9.00 2 2 1
February 21, 2014 13 4 9 4 0 $21.00 3 2 2

February 24, 2014 10 5 8 2 $10.00 3 1 1
February 25, 2014 2 1 2 0 $2.00 1
February 26, 2014 11 5 9 2 0 $11.00 1 2 3
February 27, 2014 2 2 2 0 0 $8.00 1 1 1
February 28, 2014 7 5 7 4 4 $7.00 1 3 4

February Total 149 69 110 43 4 $179.00 16 26 5 5 22 0 0 12



System Activty Report
[2/1/2014 - 2128/2014] Report Date: 3/412014

General Assistance

Grants (New Clients) : 0
Grants (Previous Clients) : 1 $345.00

In-Process: 0
Denials: 1

Sanctions: 0
Terminations: 0

2 $345.00

General Assistance - Medical

Referrals: 0
Disbursements: 0

0 $0.00

General Assistance - Work Program Assignments

Job Training: 0
Workfare: 0

0
Emergency Assistance

Grants: 1 $319.78
In-Process: 0

Denials: 2

3 $319.78

Grand Totals: 5 $664.78

Page 1 of 1


